RECEIVETY

NOV 27 2017
SC Court of Appeals

At a Court of General SeSSions, convened on March 24, 2016, the Grand Jurors

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF YORK

of York County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE COCAINE
The defendant, Shawn Roseberry Bisnauth, did on or about October 15, 2015, in York

County, South Carolina, manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, purchase, or

otherwise aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, or
purchase, or possess with the intent to manufacture, distribute, dispehse, deliver, or
purchase Cocaine in violation of the provisions of Section 44-53-

370. All in violation of 44-53-370  of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) aS

amended.
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DOCKET NO. 2016-GS46- D) 75 o After being fully advised as to my legal
WITNESSES - rights, | hereby waive presentment to

the Grand Jury.

‘The State of South Carolina

DEU
Witnessing Officer: T. Hager: - County of York Defendant
ARREST WARRANTNUMBER .~ COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS I .
' - hereby appear in my own proper
, MARCH 24, TERM 2016 person and plead guilty to the within
2015A4610201673 o : ) indictment or to
ACTION OF GRAND JURY : " THE STATE
VS. . _ Defendant
é Z f / TRUE BN SHAWN ROSEBERRY BISNAUTH :
Cérepern of Grand Jury ' Witness:
Date: - /-/{ |
_ VERDICT ‘ INDICTMENT FOR
6‘/&/ [ [Hw _
4 POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.
DISTRIBUTE ~ COCAINE

SC Code: § 44-53-30
?,E%\—————W) o= CDR Code: @065
orepers@fw of Gfand Jury
Date:




~TATEOF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
uCOUNTY OF YORK . \
TS) STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS4600756
SHAWN ROSEBERRY BISNAUTH A/W: 2015A4610201673
SR : Date of Offense 10/15/2015 ..
Race Black . Sex: M Age: 30 S.C. Code §: 44-53-375(B)
DOB: o SS# CDR Code #: 3039
Address: -
City, State, Zip:™ Rock. Hill_SC’ 29732 SENTENCE SHEET
DLy ‘ SID# SC01744039
*CDL Yes (1 No 0 CMV Yes [0 No [0 Hazmat Yes [ No [J
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was & CONVICTED OF or [0 PLEADS

TO: Possession with Intent to Distribute Cocaine 3rd or Sub. Offense
In violation of § 44-53-370 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0185

NON-VIOLENT 0 VIOLENT SERIOUS 1 MOST SERIOUS 0 Mandatory GPS 3 §17-25-45
' (CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: X As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. ___(def’s initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, {3 Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
80383 g W 72010
SC Bar # Defendant orney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE the Defendant is committed to the N State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of Fyears or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
" and/or to pay a fine of § ; prov1ded that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § - plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

. months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference

o ﬂ CONCURRENT or ~ [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[ The Defendant is to be glven credit <g\tlme served pursugnt to S.C. Code §24-13- 40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections. L CAR2 A
O The Defendant is to be p]—ced on Centre(l Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ‘ '» Obtain GED [ ' y3
[0 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Cogl2

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling

*Fine: $

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ :

§l\4-1—2]1 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 s 10 pmts. of § Beglﬁ{rﬁﬁg“'m i {:‘;}

§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Funﬁo A

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:

Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 ©  $__AH

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 s 160

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso §61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3% to County (if paid in instaliments) 3 $ during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL s 119 any other feesr ™5 L m
Presiding Judge: %ﬁ

Clerk of CounjDeputy Clerk: W(}\ 2\:\(\ It \\-L, 0~ Judge Bar ID: Jud

Court Reporter: (O \go e A2 o 0o Sentence Date: t/ f7

SCCA/217 (07/2016) //é9 A (J \a/.a



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 24, 2016, the Grand Jurors

of York County present upon their oath:

TRAFFICKING IN HEROIN
The defendant, Shawn Roseberry Bisnauth, did on or about October 15, 2015, in York

Céunty, South Carolina, knowingly sell, manufacture, cultivate, deliver, purchase, or
bring into this State, or did provide financial assistance or otherwise aid, abet, attempt,
or conspire to sell, manufactUre, cultivate, deliver,lpurchase, or bring into this State, or
was knowingly in actual or consfructive possession or knowingly attempted to becdme in
| actual or constructive bossession of fciurteeh (14) gfams or more of any morphine,
opium, salt, isomer, or salt Qf an isbme’r thereof, namely Heroin, as described in Section
44-53—190 or 44-53-210, or fourfeen (14) Qrams or more of any mixture cohtaining any
of these. All in violation of 44-53-370(e), South Carolina Code of Laws (1976, as

amended). : : i |
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WITNESSES

DEU

Witnessing Officer:  T. Hager: - . -~

. Q-"?

DOCKET NO. 2016-GS46- OO0 7357/

. .The State of South Carolina

2y

County of York

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, 1 hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury.

Defendant

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS l
: . : hereby appear in my own proper
MARCH 24, TERM 2016 person and plead guilty to the within
2015A4610201675 indictment or to
ACTION OF GRAND JURY "THE STATE
| ﬁm @%EL ‘ . VS. Defendant
é g Z /// SHAWN ROSEBERRY BISNAUTH
orepérson of Grand Jury Witness:
Date:  3-Y- /4,
/7 . ,VYERDICT INDICTMENT FOR
(il
/ . TRAFFICKING IN HEROIN C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.

@WW L s

orepéfson of Grand Jury,
Date:

SC Code: § 44-53-370(e)
CDR Code: 0287




SZATE Oy SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COUKT OF GENEKAL dDEIIIVIND
L/¢ounty oF YORK

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS4600757
SHAWN ROSEBERRY BISNAUTH A/W: 2015A4610201675

AKA: Date of Offense: . 10/15/2015

Race: Black Sex: M__ Age: 30 S.C. Code §: 44-53-370(e)

DOB: . e SSH: -« CDR Code #: 0287

Address: ' T

City, State Zip: Rock Hill, SC 29732 » SENTENCE SHEET

DL# SID# SC01744039 »

*CDL Yes [J No O CMV Yes [0 No [ Hazmat Yes [ No [ :

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was %) CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS

TO: Traff Opium/Heroin 14g but <28g
In violation of § 44-53-370(e) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0287

0 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT SERIOUS 00 MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45

‘ (CSC w/minor I* or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As indicted, [J Lesser Included Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, 0 Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
' ) Y T gm erx%)l{uoﬂéow
Mérina\B/. Hamilten/Assistant Solicitor ~ SC Bar # Defendant Atfirney for Deferrdant— SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the M State Department of Corrections I County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of Hyears or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/@¥ to pay a fine of $59, €07 “provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, wh1ch

are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on

% The Defendant is to be given credit fox time served pursuant 'S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. é » C’/Zfaf 1 ' _

0 The Defendant is to be placed on Centraf Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred _ O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ . . days/hours Pubhc Servnce Em@ym@
Payment Terms: . : Obtain GED [ :

O Set by SCDPPPS oM
' May serve W/E begmnmg L= :" 7;:? )

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ; g ";_9

. T L P o
*Fine: s 20,000 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing S Cet r P -
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ 67): 190 Fine may be pd. in equal consecuné;&&my/mwhly g
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ Qo pmts. of $ Beginning o “‘f
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund "
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 20
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 s 00
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso §61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL s 104,015 any other fees,——— %M

. Presiding Judge: L

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: N el \t_‘\cmﬂ(\"\ \5;[;(\ Judge Bar [D:
Court Reporter: (Mae \ d0) ~ Ve TRoy Sentence Date: 7@//’7

SCCA/217 (07/2016) B ‘ Tl 1,@' Z),)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
- INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 24, 2016, the Grand Jurors
of York County present upon their oath:

TRAFFICKING IN METHAMPHETAMINE ‘
The defendant, Shawn Roseberry Bisnauth, did on or about October 15, 2015, in York

County, South Carolina, khowingly sell, manufacture, deliver, purchase, or bring into this
State, 6r did provide financial assistance or otherwise aid, abet, attembt, or conspire to
sell, manufacture, delivér, purchase, or bring into this State, or was knoWineg in actual
or constructive pos_session or knowingly attempted to become in actual or constructive
possession of ten (10) 'gra}ns or more of Methamphetamine as defined and otherwise
limited in Section 44-53-110, 44-53-210(d)(1), or 44-53-210(d)(2). All in violation of 44-

53-375(C), South Carolina Code of Laws (1976, as amended).
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: DOCKET NO. 2016-GS46- OO'75-8 After being fully advised as to my legal
WITNESSES rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury.

~* The State of South Carolina

DEU , , . .

Witnessing Officer: T. Hager™ L B . County of York Defendant

ARREST WARRANTNUMBER -~ = COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS |

: - hereby appear in my own proper
MARCH 24, TERM 2016 person and plead guilty to the within
2015A4610201677 v indictment or to
ACTION OF GRAND JURY ) THE STATE
0 VS, Defendant

WW« WW}E BRa SHAWN ROSEBERRY BﬂS»NAUTH
Foreg@rson of Grand Jury i . Witness:
Dat: TS24 /4

VERDICT INDICTMENT FOR
(o 7 S Ey
/ TRAFFICKING IN METHAMPHETAMINE C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.

SC Code: § 44-53-375(C)
— CDR Code: 0452

- ?

Foreperson of Grand Jury &




STATE OF EDUTH CAROLINA IN THE CUUKL UP UGLNNDAA L S0 w
{/COUN"TY OF YORK
VSTATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS4600758
SHAWN ROSEBERRY BISNAUTH A/W: 2015A4610201677
AKA: : Date of Offense: 10/15/2015
ace: Black Sex: M Age: 30 S.C. Code §: 44-53-375(C)
Y DOB:" . SS#: ¢ : CDR Code #: 0452
Address: 1i - T :
City, State Zip: Rock Hill, SC 29732 SENTENCE SHEET
DL ] i SID# SC01744039
*CDL Yes {J No 00 CMV Yes [J No O Hazmat Yes 0 No O
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS

TO: Traff Meth/Crack 10g but <28g 3rd or Sub. Offense
In violation of § 44-53-375(C) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0452

J NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT SERIOUS ) MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
. (CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: X As indicted, [ Lesser Included Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: X Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.
ATTES .
( ﬁ ﬁmm 80383 %& 72010
Marina Mamﬂtém,_ﬁz’swtant Solicitor ~ SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Deferidant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the XState Department of Corrections ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 925 ; ¥ years or 3 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/g& to pay a fine of %‘E provxded that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § : plus cosfs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: -
™ The Defendant is to be glven credit er time served pursEnt ;? S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections. ‘Z ALS C L ' :
(] The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-2_'5—g6'5 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. ' SR o :

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred’ 3 Def. Waives Hearing (0. Ordered PTUP Z
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ bnt
Payment Terms: . Obtain GED O 1-1‘
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job cOr;E—Z ' =
May serve W/E beginning = e
Recipient: : __ - Substance Abuse Counseling Q;Eﬁc:t TR T
*Fine: $ 2001 (90(7%c Random Drug/Alcohol Testing E) e 'tf) : C};
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ 215,000 Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1—2'11 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ lCOi_ pmts. of Beginning
§l.4-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 3 3 Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ _
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ W
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ \@2“’
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ 3 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea . $ Proviso §61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ $ during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ L“V);Z/W)W any other fees: —7
Presiding Judge: L % 9‘7
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: \\r‘\ Lol K\\p N\\\'\"[\(“\ Judge Bar ID:
Court Reporter: {Mi\ oo T e X\ oa Sentence Date: /’/7d ., (\ ]

SCCA/217 (07/2016) é/,\ # d"y



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA v
' ' INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of General Sessidns, cbnven_ed on November 9, 2017, the Grand

Jufors of York County present upon their oath:

FAIL TO STOP FOR A BLUE LIGHT

The defendant, Shawn‘Roseberry' Bisnauth, did on or about October 15, 2015, in
York County, while driving on a road, street, or highway of the state, fail to stop when
signaled by a Iaw enforcement vehicle by means of a siren 'or_ flashing light, all in

violation of Section 56-05-0750(B)(1), Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as

amended).
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DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-46- Q4710

After being fully advised as to my legal

WITNESSES - rights, | hereby waive presentment to
‘ ' _ : : the Grand Jury.
BEU - The S_tate of South Carolina
Witnessing Officer: T. Hager’ C°‘-‘_"‘Y of York Defendant
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER " COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS |
v hereby appear in my own proper
NOVEMBER 9, TERM 2017 - person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to :

2015A4610100968

'ACTION OF GRAND JURY THE STATE
TRUE BILL |
VS. ‘
z e o, Bt SHAWN ROSEBERRY BISNAUTH
Foreperson of Grand Jury -
Date: ([-g- 20 |7
VERDICT - INDICTMENT FOR

é':"y/(/%
/

4
Py =

oreperson of Petit Ju
Date:

FAIL TO STOP FOR A BLUE LIGHT

SC Code: § 56-05-0750(B)(1)
. CDR Code: 0065 - -

Defendant

‘Withess:

C.C.C.PLS. ANDG.S.




. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIOND

|/ COUNTY OF YORK

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS4604770
SHAWN ROSEBERRY BISNAUTH A/W: 2015A4610100968

o AKA: - - - . Date of Offense: . 10/15/2015. |
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 30 S.C. Code §: 56-05-0750(B)(1

NJ DOB: | ~ SS#: o CDR Code #: 0065
Address - T
City, Stawe, z1p: ‘Rock Hill_SC 29732 SENTENCE SHEET
DL# L ? SID# SC01744039
*CDL Yes O No [0 CMV Yes [ No O Hazmat Yes [ No O
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or 0 PLEADS

TO: Fail To Stop For A Blue Light
In violation of § 56-05-0750(B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0065

K NON-VIOLENT 0 VIOLENT O SERIOUS 0 MOST SERIOUS 3 Mandatory GPS 3 §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. _ ({def’sinitials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, {3 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
. A

80383 T%;a;éb - Z@ﬂgﬂuzw

Marina SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the M State Department of Corrections ~ [J County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 3 = BgFyears or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.
" X CONCURRENTor [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
& The Defendant is to be given credit for §ime served pursuantto 5.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. ' /i~ A AL 4/2"72'42{/ '
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

a

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. :

. , SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

0 RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing 0O Ordered PTUP e

Total: $ . plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Publiceryic

Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ ' @

[0 Set by SCDPPPS ' Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp. /& b
May serve W/E beginning . el

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling D:&(g 3 SRR AL

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing 0 &5 ,,.{;;;w* w 8

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive week!y/mofhly fi

§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ Beginning )

§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $_

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ . Other:

Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 5 _

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s Ah

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ 0O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso §61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ . during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL 'S /g ‘5 any other fees. ——

. Presiding Judge: -
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Drusied E\cercic \ Aoy Judge Bar ID:

Court Reporter: (M1 v % 0o i~ 12 o0 04 Sentence Date:
SCCA/217 (07/2016) .




